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11 1•sr CIN';'ItAJ4  4PIIVt?gtH'j';t4'a'Ly 'flt1 I5UtAtJ:I{y3)J4t,tjiAl) ftNCIz 
AT flYDNflftAIAJ) 

- 	O.4NO. 	 0F2001 
Between: 	- 

T. Trjnadh 	
... APPLICANTS 

AND 

The Union of India, Rep.by Under Secretary to 
Governthent and others 	. 	

.. RESPONDENTS 

- 	CilItONorJoyp EVEN'I'$ 
-- — - 	 - . 

 04.03.1980 Initial appoititment of the applicant as Draughtsman 

 26:4:1984 Applicant services were regularized 

 13.3:1 24 O.M issued by the Government of India 
- 	

- 	4. 21.6.1995 2n,4  Respondent issued O.M 	- 

5. 18.7.2000 Orders issued by the 40' respdndent  

6.?4.8.2000 . Order of this Hon'ble Tribunal in O.A.No.l 127/2000 

 - 	?°° Order in O.A.N.466/20Q1 of this FIon'b!e Trbuna: 

 29.8.2001 Memo issued by the 41h respondent 

 3.9.2001 Orders issued by the 41h respondent 

 23.11.2001 Impugned order issued by the 4ih respondent 

Flyderabad, 

Dt: 10:12.2001 
	

COUNSEL FOR THE APPLICANT 

im 
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4.  
.. 	4--In 	Se 
.. 	'-) 	e. 

Pointsratsoê by Shri AVpas, RepNAD CE Union(V) 

en XLVII -- Reservation for SC/ST posts. 

NAD(V) ep. explained that as per existing orders, 
no reservation eristto the post of 1CM (Master Craftsman) ar 
the same is followed by ND(V). The Chairman directed that the 
matter be referred-to NIIQ for clarification. The Chairman 
further directed NAD() t3 give a. reply toNAD CE Union (V).. 

Actit:NAD(V)jO (Civ). 

s-oints raisQd by Shri V Srinivas,Rop.MO(V) VbrkGotnmttoo 

Item )IIX - Violation of the Factories ,t. 
-. 

- 	Staff Side rtmbor pointdd out that instruction by - 
tL 	4C to grant compensatory- off in lieu of Overtime on work- 
ing days is- not in accordance with the Ftories Act. Chairman 
dixcctod to issue an amendment to the order. 

- 	
- Action:_SO(Civ). 

- 	 . 	 Point closed, 

ITth L - OVN1 	wtr Tank at M0(V), O Site. 

The chrmaeipiined that sanction was issued for 
Sinteia Water Tanks.  - 	

- Point closed. 

ITN LI -Mhiny Grant for i40(V) Welfare FUnd. 

SO(Qiv) stated that. Govt. instructions are awaited. 
Chairman directed to collect a copy from Staff Side Member for 
necessary action. 	. 

	

.......-,.. ... - 	•-.. 	 Action : SO(Civ) 

Point closed. 

ITEM LII - flling up of Industrial Posts.. 	. 	 . .. - 

Chairman directed that 1ave1 Headquarters orders to 
be Implemented.. 

- 	 . 	Action 	All Unjt. 
- 	

. 	 Point. closed. 

It(3i-.i  LIII - Payment of Time Eirrcar$ on UT, 

Chairman directed that payment be effected by mid 
Jul 89.  

.Action MO(Vk 

Point closed. 
. . . ..•J_1 . 
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r ç- 	 • PART I 
ORIGINAL JUDGMENT 

original Ap:1iCation and 

Mater i4& Papers 
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Retdv Count 

).f Copy  O.A 

as material papers. 

/co!)Y of Reply Counter 

ODny of Judgment. 

PART III 

Vakalath-nama 

Notice Papers. 

PART-Il and (ART - III Destroyed. 
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Respondent (S) 

Date 	 Office Note 	 I 	 ii Orders 
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H  H IN THE CENTRAL ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL 	H? ERABAD BENCH 

AT HYDERABAD 

OA.1055/93 Itb 
	 date of decjsioh : 2-9-1993 

K. Kameswara Rae (OA.1055/93) 
D. Venkatesuarlu (OA.1056/93) 
5k. Khasim 	(OA.1057/93) 	 I 

I. Chalamaiah 	(0A.1058/93 
G. Ravindra Reddy(OA.1059/93 
P. Krishnaiah 	(OA.1060/93 
N. Narasaiah 	(OA.1061/93) & 

B. 0.. flallaiah 	(OA.1062/93) 	: Applicants 

versus 

1. The Sub-Divisional Officer 
Telecommunications 
Peddapalli 505172 

2_Ihns - ub asu 	- 

3. UniOn of India, rep, by 
The Chairman, Telecom Commission 
Sanchar Bhavan 	 Common rspondents 
New Delhi 110 001 	 : in all the cases 

aur tne applicants 	: C. 5uryan'rayana 
in all the cases 	 A dvocate 

Counsel for the respondents 	: N.V. Ramana, Addl. SC 
in OA.1055/93; 0A.1056/93 and 	for CentrAl Government 
OA.1060/93 

M.V. Raghva Reddy, 
flrOA.11157/93 & OA,1058/93 	 Addl. SC lor Central Govt. 

Counsel for the resjondents 	: V. Bhimann, Addl. SC 
in OA.1059/93;, OA..1661/93 and 	for centrak Government 
OA.1062/93 

rnnn- 
NON. MR. JUSTICE V. NEELADRI RAO, VICE CHAIRMAN. 

NON. FIR. P.T. THIRUVENGADAM, MEMBER (ADMINISTRA1ION) 

1 
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Judgment 

AS per HOn'hle Mr.P.T.Thiruvengadam, Member(Admn.) ) 

The applicants in these OAs are casual labourers in 

Telecommunications Department. They were served with 

orders of termination from service with one month's notice 

as per impugned order served on them on 3.8.1993. Enquires' 

were conducted against the applicants for alleged production 

of forged and false records with regard to their earlier 

casual labour service in the department, based on which 

they were further engaged later. The applicants partici-

pated in the respective inquiries and the first respondent 

in the respective OAs figured as witnesses in the inquiries. 

2. 	The two main contentions for the applicants are that 

(i) the principles of natural justice are not fnhlrwaod 4-

nioiisny cne copy of the inquiry officer's report 

before the impugned orders are passed; and (ii) the first 

respondent who passed the orders figured as witness. 

These cases are squarely cavernS ht, 

uatea zo.8.1993 in O.±.No.988/83 and batch cases on the 

file of this Bench. For the reasons stated therein, we 

allow these OAs at the admission stage by setting aside 

the impuaned crder n.tA  

dept to appoint another disciplinary authority who is of 

the rank equal to or above the first respondent, if it is 

intended to prodeed further with the inquiries and in 

such a case, it is necessary for disciplinary authority 

to issue a show-cause notice by enclosing the coov of *h 
- 	 co Ltporc D7 Informing the applicants that 

if they intend to challenge the findings therein, they 
C— 
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have to submit their objections within the 

stipulated. 

4. 	The OA is ordered accordingly. No cos 

4)4 

(P.T. Thiruvengadam) 
Member (Adam) 

(v. Neeladri IRao) 
V ice-Chaithnan 

y Regi 't(J) 
Dated: September 2, 93 
Dictated in the Open Court 

.4 

To 
The Sub-Divisional Officer, 
Telecommunications, Peddapalli-172. 

sk 
The Telecom District Engineer, Icarimnagar-050 

3, The Chairman. Union of India, Telecom Commissi 
Sanchar Shavan, New tElhi-1. 
One copy to 
One copy to Mr.N.v.Raghava Reddy, Addl.CGSC.C2 

One copy to Library, CAT.Hyd. 

One spare copy. 

pvm 

on. 

Hyd. 



TYPED BY 	 COI'TARED BY 

CHEC}D BY 	 APPROVED BY 

IN THE CENTRAL A]YLINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL 

HYERABAD BENCH AT HYDERABAD 

THE HON 1 3LE IC.JTJSTICE V.NEELADRI RAO 
VICE CHAIRMAN 

THE HObJ'BLE M.A.4LG0RTHY s MErfl3ER(A) 

THE 	'BLE NIL TICHANDRASERHAR PEDDY. 
I 	MEIIBER( unt,) 

AND 

THE 	BLE MR .P ..T .tIRUVENOZDM1 :M (A) 

Dated: 2- 	-l!93 

CR&e/JuDbMENT; 

M./R.A/C2A. Na. 

? (%C 
O.A.No ObjR3 

5 T.A .Nn 	 (w.p. 	) 

Adm4tted and Interim directions 
issd. 

All ed 

Dispod of with directions 
.'....•.-. 

Dismissed 

DismissjecI as withdrawn 

Dismis4d for default. 

- IL-ject  

No cder as to costs. 

P4rninjstr;t;y0 Irifnin4 
cI-t -. 

I 
'7 rr),il 1 	 • 

L 

pV rn 
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CENTRAL ADMINISTRATI YE TRIBUNAL 

HYDERABAD BENCH 
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CENTRAL ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL 
HYDERABAD BENCH 

O.A.NO.T 	. ....................................... ........................................................... ...Q..2- ... 1993 

........C 	 P1 pplicant (S) 

O) 	yoa 	2sbL. Respondent (S) 
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CENTRAL ADMINISTRATI'VE TRIBUNAL 
HYDERABAD BENCH - HYDERABAD 

ORIGINAL APPLICATION NO 
	

lo6 	
OFI9? 

Shri 
	

Applicant (s) 

Versus 

C) 

Respondent (s) 

This Application has been submitted to the Tribunal 

by 	C 	 Advocate under sJLion 19 of the 

Administrative Tribunals Xct. 1985 and same has been scrutinised with reference to the points mentioned 
in check list in the light of the provisions contained in the Administrative Tribnal (Procedure) 

Rules, 1987. 

The application has been in order and may he listed for admission on  



'-C 

8. 	Has the index of documents been filed and has the 
paging been done properly? 

9.. 	Have the chronological details of representations 
made and the outcome of such representations been 
indicated in the application? 

1.0. Is the matter raised in the application pending 
before any court of law or any other Bench of the 
Tribunal? 

11. 	Are the application/duplicate copy/spare copies 
signed? 

1 	hr&rvtra cooies of the application with annexures 

Identical with the original 	 . 

Defective 

Wanting in Annexures 

No..................... / Page Nos .......................... 
) 	ULSLIZL..IS 

Have full size envelopes bearing full address of 
the Respondents been filed? 

Are the given addresses, the registered addresses? 

Do the names of the parties stated in the copies, 
tally with those indicated in the application? 	j 
Are the translations certified to be true or sup 
ported by an affidavit affirming that they are 
true? 

Are the facts for the case mentioned under item 
No. 6 of the application. 

a) Concise? 

b) 	Under distinct heads? 

c) 	Numbered consecutively? 

d) 	Typed in double space on one side of the paper?J 

- stated withW!,rgJilp for interim order prayed for, 



Cheek Sheet 

CENTRAL ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL 
HYDERABAD BENCH 

INDEX SHEET (DUPLICATE) 

APPLICANT (S) 	- 

••••••••••- 

Particulars to be examined 	 as to result 
11 

1. 	Is the applicant competent to file this application? 

2. 	a) 	Is the application in the prescribed form? 

Is the application in paper book form? 	C, 

Have prescribed number of complete sets of the 
application been filed? 

3. LstheQnnh; 	. . 

If not by how many days is it beyond time?. 

Has sufficient cause for not making the application in time stated? 

4.; 	Has the document of authorisation/Vakalatnama been filed? 61 

0)' 15.1 u. / I.P.O. 
ór'Rs. 50/-? Number of B.D. / I.P.O. to be recorded. 

Has the copy/copies of the order (s) against which 
the application is made, been filed? 	

. 	 S 

(a) Have the copies of the documents relied upon 
by the applicant and mentioned in the application 
been filed? 

Have the documents referred to in (a) above 
duly attested and numbered accordingly? 	

) 
(c) 	Are the documents re&rred to in (a) above 

neatly typed in double space? 

P.T.O. 



/ 

CENTRAL ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL 
HYDERABAD BENCH 

INDEX SHEET (ORIGINAL)  

O.A.NO. 	 . / 	O6 	of 19 	- 

Li 

CAUSE TITLE 

VERSUS 

S1.No. Description of Documents Page No. 

 Original Application 
/ is 

 Material papers 6.t\3. 

 Vakalat  

 Spare Copies . 	 . 

 Covers 
 

kc 



INDEX-cum-CHRONOLOGY ¶ 

-) 
S.No. 	Date Description of the document 	Annexure 

01. 23.08.93 original ApplicationS 

02. 06.10.90 R-l's letter to applicant ca1li.ng. A-1 
for his explanation 

03. 12.10.90 Applicant's reply to the above 

04. 14.0831 R-l's order apptty. ED/PO A-3 

05. 20.08.91 Applicant's lr. to R-1 to clarify 
under what rules/orders the enquiry - - A-4 

06. 29.01.92 EO's letter to applicant clarifying that A-S 
the enquiry is being axñucted to 
afford you an opportunity of hearing 	ii 

) 
Page 

01 

06 

1! 

08 

09 
10 

i 

U/s 19 of the A.T. Act, 1985 
IN THE CENTRAL ATh4INISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL 

HYDERABAD BENCH, HYDERABAD 

O.A. No. 

BETWEEN 	

*rREIVED 111EC 1.\ Applicant 0. Mallaiah 

an 
ZJJAtJG 1999 

vs- 
-The SDO, Telecom, 
Paddapalli & 2 ors-. Respondents 

20.02.92 	Proceedings of the enquiry (1st round) 
	

A-6 11 

20.10.92 	do 	(2nd round) 
	

A-7 	12 
... 	Impugned termination notice serveu LU 

the applicant on 03.8.93 	 1 

N 
23.08.93. 	 COUNSEL FOR APPLICANT 

1' - 



U/S 19 of the A.T. Act, 1985 
IN THE CENTRAL ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUAL 

HYDERABAD BENCH, HYDERABAD 

- O.A. No. 	 1993 

BETWEEN 

0. Mallaiah, 5/0 0. Venkataiah, 
about 27 years, Casual Mazdoor 
under the 1st respondent, his 
address for service of notices 
being that of his counsel MIs  C. 
Suryanarayana & P. Bhaskar, 
Advocates, 	at 	1-2-593/50, 
SRINILAYAM, Sri Sri Marg, 
Gaganmahal, Hyderabad-500 029 

and 

1. The Sub-Divisional Officer, 
) 	 Telecommunications, 

Paddapalli - 505 172; 

The Telecom Distt. Engineer,,  
Karimnagar - 505 050; 

Union of India represented by 
Sancha Bhawan, 
New Delhi - 110 001 

/ 

Applicant 

espondents 

L 
PARTICULARS OF THE ORDER AGAINST *HICH THE 
APPLICATION IS MADE: 

I 

order No. Nil dt. Nil (Annexure A-B), seryed to the 

applicant on 03.8.93 ordering "for termination of 

your service with a month's notice I for the 

following lapses, from the date of receiipt of this 

letter: (1) PRODUCING FALSE AND FAKE WORK RECORD 

AT THE BEGINNING WHILE SEEKING FOR WORK, (2) 

SUBMITTEQ" as a shortcut to disciplinary Action. 

JURISDICTION OF THE TRIBUNAL: 

The applicant declares that the subject matter of 
the order against which the application is made is 

	

covered by Sec.14(l) of the A.T. Act, 1985.. 	Hence,  
the application is within the jurisdictin of this 
Hon'ble Tribunal,. 

LIMITATION: 

The applicant further declares that the impugned 
order was served to the applicant on 03.8.93. 
Hence the application is within the "limitation 
prescribed in Sec.21 ibid. 

C 

- 	 - -. 	 -- 	 . S. 
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) 

4. FACTS OF THE CASE: 

The applicant was initially recru4.ted and 

emplo'ed from 1.12.1985 onwards. The appl!!icant was 

accused of producing forged, false and f ake work 

record "At the time of your engagement as Casual 

Mazdoor w.e.f. 9/84". But he was actually; employed 

under the 1st respondent not from 9/84 but from 

12/85. Moreover, when the applicant was asked in 

the enquiry from which date he was working in the 

Deptt., he stated in reply that he was working 

from 12/85 and has been continuously working since 

then in Peddapalli Sub-Division of Kbrimnagar 

Telecom Distt. and that he worked nowhete before 

12/85. 	Yet he was accused of producing false and 

forged work record for the periods from 9/84 to 

11/85 "at the beginning while seeking for work", 

etc. and given the impugned termination notice. 

(4.2) On that ground an enquiry was lAhrust on 

as Enquiry Officer ("EO") and Shri M. Rajasekhar, 

JTO (Est) as Presenting Officer ("PO". 	The 

applicant •was not informed under what rules or 

orders the enquiry is held!. He was klso not 

supplied with a copy of the enquiry report. But 

the EO informed him that "The enquiry Is being 

conducted to afford you an opportunity of hbaring". 

(4.3) The charges and/or allegations agaInst the 

applicant have not been established at all. The 

original records have not been prod4ed for 

inspection and verification and the most ipportant 

witnesses on whose letters the applicant is held 

guilty have also not been examined or offered for 

cross-examination. The proceedings were c 11 onducted 

and concluded in a most arbitrary manner in gross 

violation of the principles of natural jusice and 

the provisions of Arts. 14 and 21 as wel"l as of 

Art.311 of the Constitution of IndiS. The 

applicant has therefore no other alternaive or 

equally efficacious remedy except to approach this 

Hon'ble Tribunal in the exercise of its 
11  

jurisdiction u/Ss 19 and 22 of the A.T. At, 1985 



Ii 

I 

I 
5. GROUNDS FOR RELIEF WITH LEGAL PROVISIONS: 

I!  

1 

(5.1) 	The 	statutory 	rules 	or 	orders 	or 	the 

statutory 	provisions 	of 	any 	law 	under 	which 	the 

enquiry 	was 	ordered 	and 	conducted 	hav4 not 	been 

specified or made known to the applicant, 	As such 

the enquiry is vitiated ab initio, and, 	therefore, 

the 	impugned •termination notice 	is 	i11ga1, 	null 

and void. 

(5.2) 	Termination 	of his 	service by ohe monthts 

noticehas not been shown to be under th 	authority 

of any rule or law or orders or instruci4ons of the 

Govt. 	Therefore 	it 	must 	be 	presuixed 	to 	be 

retrenchment within the meaning•  of Sec.2(oo) of the 

IDAct. 	 I 

(5.3) Since more than 100 workmen are employed in 

Karimnagar 	Telecom 	District 	the 	respqpdents 	are 

bound to comply with the 	provisions of pec. 25-N of 

the 	ID - Act 	before 	retrenching 	the 4 
applicant. 

In 	fact, 	the impugned termination notipe Annexure 

A-8 	dt. 	Nil 	is 	an 	impermissible, 	illegal 	and 

void order inasmuch as it is obviously Iintended  to 

circumvent 	the 	statutory 	requirements and 	as 	a 

shortcut to disciplinary 	action. 

Pd  

ac-,,mic 
but 	without 	admitting 	that 	the 	enquiry 	was 

conducted in a proper manner and that Jilt is valid, 

it is submitted that the 	applicant hasjbeen denied 

access to the original record not only to enable 

him 	to 	discredit 	the 	allegations 	Ind 	charges 

against 	the 	applicant 	but 	also 	to 	e5li  tablish 	his 

principles of natural justice. 	 - 

The 	allegations 	and 	charges 	against 	the 

applicant have not been established in 	the enquiry 

and the respondents have ignored the 4rinciple that 

the burden of proof lies on them to l!establish the 

(5.6) 	The 	enquiry 	is 	obviously 	held 	to 	create 

the false impression that the applicant isgiven,a 



H 
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reasonable 	opportunity 	though 	he 	was 	not 	even 

furnished with the enquiry report ndr 	given any 

opportunity to show why it should not be accepted 

and acted upon. 

(5.7) 	Even assuming that the allegations/charges 

against 	the 	applicant 	are 	true 	Ibut 	withdut 

admitting the same, termination of tht applicant's 

service 	is 	violative 	of 	established 	law. 

Therefore, 	the impugned termination drder is void 

ab initio and liable to be set aside accordingly. 

ij 
(5.8) 	The 	applicant, 	being 	a 	civilan 	employee, 

) is 	entitled 	to 	protection 	of 	ArtJ311 	of 	the 

Constitution of India. 

(5.9) 	The 	applicant 	may 	be 	permitted 	to 	urge 

other grounds at the final hearing. 

DETAILS OF REMEDIES EXHAUSTED: 

The applicant declares that there is 1 no statutory 
- remedy against the impugned termination order of 
the 1st respondent except by ny of this 
application. Hence this application. :1 

MATTERS NOT PREVIOUSLY FILED IN OR PENDING WITH ANY 
OTHER COURT: 	 11 

The applicant further declares tha he has not 
previously filed any application, WP or suit 
before any other authority, court o any other 
Bench of the Hon'ble Tribunal regarding the matter 
in rio  which this application has been ritade. 

RELIEFS SOUGHT: 

In view of the above facts and submissions, the 

/ applicant prays that this Hon'ble Tribunal may be 

pleased to call for the . records rela-&ing to. the 

impugned termination order Annexure .A-8 dt. Nil 

and to quash the same declaring that it is vitiated 

ab initio by violation, of the principles of natural 

justice, and illegal,,  null and void and that the 

applicant is innocent and nn-f-  
LcsILtsllaLion trom service on any ground whatever. 
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9. INTERIM ORDER, IF ANY, PRAYED FOR: 

Pending finalisation of the OA, t 

submits that it is just and equitabi 

the operation of the impugned order 

dt. Nil and prays accordingly or else I 

will suffer irretrievable loss and inju 

10.. PARTICULARS ofr THE IPO INR/O APPLI 	ON FEE: 

applicant 

to suspend 

nexure A-8 

applicant 

IPO No.05-897905 dt.14.8.93 for Rs.50/- 

11. LIST OF ENCLOSURES: 	 1 
p.0 

IPO mentioned above, 
Annexures as per index; and 
Vakalat 

VERIFICATION 

I, 0. Mallaiah, 8/0 0. Venkataiah, aboiit 27 years, 
Casual Mazdoor under the 1st respondent, temporarily 

come down to Hyderabad, do hereby verify that the 

contents of paras 1 to 4, 6, 7, 10 and 14 are true to 
my personal knowledge, that those of the remaining 

I have not suppressed any material fact. 

Hyderabad, 

23,08.93. 	 SIGNATURE 	APPLICANT 

COUNSEL 	APPLICANT 
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P.R 0 F 0 a MA 

Office of the Sub Divisional Offloer, 
A 2j.cj7orijjo 

No. 4r9 f.n c//IØ 	 Dated; 

-------------------------- 

) 
At the time of your engagement at Casual 

Mazdoor w.e.f. _• under the am ivision]. Orfier, 
qQé.,og.; ydu produced work record in support of 
the Work done-  by you in the L'epartrnent of Telecom. Now it 
has come to the nbtjóeof the department that the record 
SUZS produced by you 4s fged._fase no faire. You acø A 

therefore directed to àbmit your explanation in Writing 
within one wek on the above or otherwise it Will be 
deemed that you have S explanation to offer. 

-I 
	 signatu.fl9L4 Sub 

Divisional Officer 

I 

Vi 
4 

a 



Datet 12—I0. 0 909 
Pedda Pafly. 

L 

To, 

The 5ubDeViSiOflal Officer, 
Telecome PEDDA PALLI. 

tA  With reference to y;ur letter No. 

dated 6-10-190. £ b,to say thEt I stih itte4 my Metdoqr Days 

Card (Note Book) contain.ng  the certif5ed dayr of mV wbrk. 
The Note Book submitted by me contains my signatutnt at vrioufl 

)places. I did not submit any forced, false or fuke recorde 

Unless t.h record contai.ns 1' stgr.atuit7s at srne places Or 

the other, it cannot he sid that it was submitted by n:eo 

The allecjat:oti that I submitted forged, jclse ant fake record 
i n faJcn ;PjnnMtinfl- Thn 11enatjon nonears t.p h1ve br:en made 
with a view to implicate me in a raise case aepc.v, no a 
the benetits of my long service. Casual Mazdoor in the 

DepartmOfl enL tfiriq me to 3hsorptlOfl rind reqtdnr sation n the 

Depa tinent and pend-Ing the same for cohfereflleflt of ternpora:y 
I 

status pending such absorp1i.Ofl and regu1at.38. or. 

Tnanking you. 

-J 	 \'oursfai3fU ly, 

'IC 

CdtAs\k-1 	. 



5U8DI VISIONAL OFFICER TVtECQ$, 
OFFICE OF THE 	PEDVAPAL,y 605172, 

Ref.No. tMrt1c13$ A44cL 1121/ fl-i 	Dated: 	* 

To H 
Shri 	'0 'tnoJ1&cJ 

- cLi 6'OUo(A)t4t 

Sub :-JpP0INTMENT OF ENQUIRY OFFICER AND PRESENTING OFFICER. 

-cOo- 

Your reply datecfl _12010 to the $'lerno Ncj.A :'-c 
flt, 	CrIV' 10 	issued by the undersigned has been 

examined and is not found satisfactory. 

AL . 	It has, therefore, been decided to hold an enquiry into 
the charges mentioned hereunder levelled against you. You are 
hereby charged as under: 

That submission of forged, false and take records in 

support of work done by you in the dqartient o f 
Telecom. aurihg the perj.odg froir 	511 A. 

The aboveaows o youës constitute/s serious 
mis-conduct. 

Shri K. Venkata Ratham, Designation, A.E . (rig.) has been 
appointed as Enquiiy Offiäer to condudt the enaui-:y. The 

.2 Enquiry Officer will intimate you . direct' the date, time and 
venue of the en'gui. 	... . 

Shri M fljüékhar,Design=tiori,, J.T.O.(Est.) has been 
appointed as Presentin4 'Officer to present the case at the 
Enquiry on .behalE of the- undersigned. 

S. 	You are advised to attend the Enqu_i:Ly on the appointed 
date, time and place. Please note that if you fail to attend 
the enquir iFtflie T6 participate in the proceedings, the 
enquiry will be held ex-parte. 

(Signature) 

Designation: SUB-HIVISIOI:At OFkçER riicou 
, 	 YSOAPMLY b05 112. 

C) 
ii .................- 

-, 
; 	1 ' 	1'- 
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c7 . 

4th±ac 4-4 

lb 

Th.e S.D.O . Telecom,, 
PZPD.AitI -505 172. 

Sir, 

Peddap ally1 
Date: 2c5 

- .-199i 

Sub.:... Appointment of Enquixy Officer and Pre3ep4zg 
Officer. 

Rcf: 

-cOo- 
1 

AS pr your instructions in tb::' &DOVE: CitGd 

orders, I shall attend the enquiry. But ' rc'quest you 

,to be kind enough to clarify under tthat rules or crder 

the 'nqtiiry is ordered. I alsc rcqut you to kihdly 

arrange to supply me.a copy of thc, rujg or orders Under 
which thd said enquiry is ordered for whith I SM preparod 11 
to paV on intimation. Otherwise, i rny be informed of the 

source from t44th it callget the said tU1L's Ororder, 

that I may secure themo 

I wish to take the assistide of Sri A. 

warl, Ik1p. Jyoti.ngar, to assist Me in the proposed 

enquiry. The Enquirt Officer may kindly be adviseth to I 

'give notice of the (qate of enquiry to the said Shr± 

. Venkateshwarlu, LMP ad his controlling authority to 

	

- 	 'nquiry. I shall b 

grateful for the same. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

Copies submitted to: 
1 • Shri K. .Venkatratath, A.E. (Pig), 0/c TaDE a 

	

Y rirnn g r — S 	n.n 
-- ~SLS -? -aJase)cflar, JlO(Est), 0/c T.D.E.,. Xarimnagar — 5e5—G&-. 

t---.- 	.-. 



Jo 	 - 

Gc51 	 14cc 

From 

K. Venkata Ratnam, 
A.E. (Planning &Admin) 
Enquiry Officer, 
0/0 Telecom Diøtrict Engineer. 
ICARIMNJAGJ\R. 

To 

Sri 

Letter WOYZYRE/91_92/46 	. 	• 	Dated at Kaa the 29,JL.92 

) 
Sub:- Conducting of Enquiry Reg - Permisaioii for 

Assistance of AGS Regarding. 
Ref:- Your Represantatjoh. 

Refer your Repretantátion requesting for pefrats4pp 
for Assistance of AGS in Enquiry. the c1afication 	the pa4ns 
in 'our repres4ntatson are as fOOws. 

The Enquiry;.8-- being conducted to;affotd you an opott.nitr 
of hearing. 
You  
me ate.&-Vanue of the Enqutrywil1 be intimated 

- 2 	 - 	 - 

-- 	 F L— 
a'-L 	— 

r.E.(PianpthC &AcImjn) 
-& Enquiry Officer. -. 

Ct 	/ 

DOT, K:arirnnagar 	Pot favour of information and for 
SDOP, Ka-rimnatrar - 	relieving the AGS when required 
SDOT. P-eddpallj 	for attending to the enqpiry. 

Ccec4 èi'V 

1 



"C 
DW.Aflsszfl' OP ti&LtC QMUNICAt IONS 

TO day tim in aittiaj at We enquiry at Casual saz4o* on bogus warts record wo sonducted cii 20.2.92 in tkio training hail a/c r.a. Zsriiin.gar at 11.00 lilt. 
The Loltoving flteMsd. 

I • Sri K, Thstatantnam (Adat) 	 - 4cqul$'y uflicer 
2. Sn N. Mejnhstar flO ('1.) 	----a Pnanting Qftic.t 
J. Sfl A. leduktomwarlu#  uw/tucj 	--AeGoSe - 

4, SPI 0.. *Uaiah, Nazdoor 

IN 	flL.SjM tJ%qjrn11çp1as ftqMpj.pi 
I, what La nu 

0. FAIU"bo  
2. Pros flab dote data you ar woacing in kw Department? 

) 	I Joined Sn the nontb at 12/85 In ksddepsily and COZIUnUQU*Ly woxting than. 
1 wasted ne t.rI baton 12/35, 1 joined only in 12/85 at Pddapsljy, 
BaYs you submitted your days book to your 5DOt? 
I sutts4 sW days book to aecet Lot VIritIcatin, 
C40 ysi roognia getS' book 
Tea I cam, The Wok no shown-Mm to hjs1 the 'scOot nil tat sty the book tnt 1210 b*vist P0ddpifl days 
fl,flrstua to bLu4. ZbnwaoernM.Iqrjngflia 
in 1, ha stted the book bsvinj days of K$ ire. 9/84 to 11/s as not balongind to his, be sontirsd t,st he 
never Waited Is M.W, 

The above was recorded in jjW present., 

1 

w• .t.aasn - 
LIGNAZUM 

I • sri t. 

20 sri Pt, RaJasbekar y2l4t_ 

-- 	A 	- 

4/Sn o. asziate 

(-w'4e4 L—y 



4ø,cwe A- 

DXPARThZHT OP ISLECOZ'QIUNZC$flO}45., ANDH*A PRAbESH. 

Ltdayseeond sitting of the Inquiry of casual MeAdoors on bogus work r.cor4 
conducted on 20-10-92 in the cheater of SZOt,PLL at 10-00 hrs, 
The following attended the Inquiry, 

• Sri IC Venkata Returns, Inquiry ofciRetW 
Sri A.Thzndara Rao, SDOT.PLL 

—vi 
SrI. M.Raja Sekh*s, Presenting officer (-r 

4, sri A,Vsnkateswarlu, ABS \- Qaan kd4±ti 

Sri O.MaUajah, Casual Masdoor m y'-. i-. ' 

The tO directed the P0 to present the c*se 
1. The PC presented the case as follows. He itformed SDOT,PLL tRM ee CM under Inquiry stated that the days book having RE days from 	to 11/85 was not belonging to him. The04 stated Et in pflflous 44'y 
that he submitted only one book. Hence $U you are directed td dØnt$ how many books have been sent from your ofjóe to TDS,AA, 
Anis- SDOT,PLL replied that the CM lies submittad Wo book$ d theIcifis 
jIwo books forwarded to TDE,KAA vide Lr,No W-25/90-91/44 d&$4 a* fla.. the23-4...90. As he is having  REdays upto 11/es he was tJ&IØfl for dubfr *Ztnz 12/85 in the 214. Sub-Divisjon 
2, As saoa,pa confirmed two books are ant to tDE,KM the P0 c*)te Sfl4fl questioned the 04 to cnfirna tether two books are belonging to hj. Or $ 
Ann- The Ct4 stated that he has_given ozly one book1  that ! dOflot )ChØ* other book having REdays from9f84 to ti/es. 
39  Sror,pud once again stated that the sam two books Ønt from his ftjc to TDE,XAA which isa redeived from the 01 when questioned Secofl4 U$ the Presenting officer. 

The AGS questioned the SXT,PLL 'whether any receipt was given to th CM under. Inquiry when he submitted the days book? 
Ann- SLOT,PLL replied that no receipt was given to Sti O.Malleiatz, CM. 
No such receipts ate given to any 0(5 intbs.aub.4fl4dc-tijxs utrCde, -. 
S • The AGS stated that the 04 demanded for receipt at the time of 

submission? 
Anal- SDOT,PLL stat ed that no CM demanded for the receipt and no boditi 

are missing. 
6 • The AGS questioned SDOT1  PLL how temporary status w as given to the Cus having bogus RE days? 
Ans s- No the Inquiry is going  on about the bogus RE days XK* of Sri t, 

tS Mallaish, 04. Issue of temporary Stat to als who wØze  having RE dat, - 
are not pertating  to this Inquiry, This issue can be taken separat).y, 
7. The ABS ques€iod the$DO2T.J.Aay *äVsOz'tn aysi why ttriiy 
a status was not given to the other 01$7 
Anal- The can will be reviewedhow temporary status was givp to Sri 
14.Cb.Obu1 Reddy and Ch.Subba Ready, And thUs two casewill be qispuises 
indetail on the day when the Inquiry was schedfled to tfl6se Mi4cOri, 

The AGS is directed by the to to take these caaes 
separately also with the Divisional Office and issue of Temporfl t's*4 
to 0'is is a separate issue from this Inquiry. The AGS is a.r*cte4 to 
approach the concIrned officers for issue of temporary status, 

The above statement was recorded in my presence. 

- 	 Signature of the Casull Masdoor, 



3. 
From: 	•• 	 To S.D.O.Tekcom ••... ........ 

5.••• Ø  

Sri O.Mallaj.ah 
0 	• S S • • 0 ! 0 4 • 0 SIp. 

Casual Mazcjoor 
04. • 

You submitted service record claiming tbhave 
worked in Railway Electrification Project during the pent 

od from ... ' 4  ....... 	 to the 

Officer, Telecom,Karimnagar/pedpjiy Suh-vivj.sjon and 

requested for providing work. Relying upon the above treoord 
you were engaged in Karimnagar/pedoapaijy, Teècom Sub-Division. 
Subsequent to engagement 	•:rt' .e:.: it was found that the 

record, Supra submitted by you is forged and false. 

Durin Departmental enquiry you.. 

Stated thSt you never worked any where for the period 

from ..'?/Qt.... to 

You stated that the service record of RE was not be1oxing 
to you. 

Duting enquiry as you have stated that the Wotk 

record is not belonging to you it is presumed yoi4' work 
record is bogus. 

Hence it is hereby orcered for termlrxdtiq4je. /1 ' 
your service with a months notice 

from the date of recipct of this letter 
following lapses. 

1. Producing false and forged work record at the be4nir% 

while seeking .for work. 	
'C 

S 	- 

Disasreernent of submission of the work record Supra 

submitted 

0. Jf79-( 	1 	
UB.OIVISlotd8TaEC0t 

PEDO&t'MLY .606172. 

TIC 



- 	-. Judgment 	 - 

As per Hon'bie Mr.P.T.Thiruvengadam, Member(Admn.) ) 

The applicants in these OAs are casual labourers in 

Telecommunications Department. They were served with 
1' 

orders of termination from service with one month's notice 

as per impugned order served on them on 3.8.1993. Esquires 

were conducted against the applicants for alleged production 

ëasual labour service in the department, based on which 

they were further engaged later. The applicants partici-

pated in the respective inquiries and the first respondent 

in the respective OAs figured as witnesses in the inquiries. 

The two main contentions for the applicants are that 

(i) the principles of eatural justice are not followed in 

not furnishing the copy of the inquiry officer's report 

before the impugned orders are passed: and (ii) the first 

respondent who passed the orders figured as witness. 

These cases are squarely covered by the Judgment 

dated 26.8.1993 i. O.A.No.988/83 and batch cases on the 

file of this Bench. For the reasons stated therein, we 

allow these OAs at the admission stage by setting aside 

the impugned orders and by directing the second respon-

dent to appoint another disciplinary authority who is of 

the rank equal to or above the first respondent, if it is 

intended to prodeed further with the inquiries and in 

such a case, it is necessary for disciplinary authority 

to issue a.show-cause notice by enclosing the copy of.the 

inquiry officer's report by informing the,  applicants that 

if they intend to challenge the findings therein, they 



IN THE CENTRAL ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL : HYDERABAD BENCH 

AT HYDERABAD 

OA.1055/93 to 
OA.1062/93 date of decision 	2-9-1993 

K. Kameswara Rao (OA.1055/93 
0. Venkatesuarlu (OA.1056/93 

 5k. Khasim (OA.1057/93) 
 1. Chalamaiah (OA.1058/93) 
 G. Ravindra Reddy(OA.1059/93 
 P. Krishnaih (OA.1060/93 
 N. Narasaiah (oA.1061/93) 	& 

B. 0. Mallaiah (OA.1062/93) 

versus 

The Sub-Divisional Officer 
Telecommunications 
Peddapalli 505172 

The Telecom District Engineer 
Karimnagar 505 050 

The Chairman, Telcom Commission 
Sanchar Bhavan 
New Delhi 110 001 

Ii S' 

Applicants 

Common respondents 
in all the cases 

Counsel for the applicants 
in all the cases 

in OA.1055/93; OA.1056/93 and 
OA.1060/93 

Counsel ftr the respondents 
in OA.1057/93 & OA.1058/93 

Counsel for the respondents 
in OA.1059/93; OA.1061/93 and 
OA.1052/93 

C OR All:  

C. Suryanarayana 
A dv oct .e 

for Central Government 

N.V. Raghava Reddy, 
Addl. SC for Central Govt. 

V. Bhimanna, Addi. SC 
for Central Government 

HON. MR. JUSTICE V. NEELADRI RAO, VICE CHAIRMAN 

HON. MR. P.T. THIRUVENGADAJI, MEMBER (ADMINISTRATION) 

 

t 



11 

have to submit their objections within the' time 

stipulated. 

4. 	The OA is ordered accordingly. No costs, 

a.XTIFIED TO ThUE 00P 	- 

Administrative Trthunzfl 1,3? tfyderabad Bench 	/ I 

The Sub-Divisional Officer, 	 I  
Telecommunications, Peddapalli-172. 

sk 	 I  
The Telecom District Engineer, Karimnagar-050 

The chairman, Union of India, Telecom Commission, 
Sanchar Ehavan, New Delhi-i. 	 I 

One copy to Mr.C.Suryanarayana, Advocate, CATHyd. 

One copy to Mr.N.v.Rarriana, Addl.CGSC.CAT.Hyd. I 

One copy to Mr.N.v.Raghava Reddy, Addl.CGSC.CAT.Hyd. 

One copy to Mr.v.Bhirnanna, Addl.CGSC.CAT.Hyd. 

Oncnnv tr. Tfl------ 
ufle spare copy. 

pv Tn 

- 
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judqment 

C 	

MemberU n*i 
AS per HOn'bie 	

hiruven 
) 

The applicants in these Oks are casual labourers in 

TeleCr1nhti0*8 Department. They were served with 

with one month'S notice 
orders of tennination from service  

as per impugned order served on them 00 3.8.1993. EnquitCS 
1anid nroducti0* were conuctea C9OSn 	 -- 

of forged and false records with regard to their earlier 

casuaL labour service in the departments based on which 

they were further engaged later. The applicants prtici 
first re..SPP0flt 

pateUtS 
OAS figured as witnesses in the inquiries. 

in the respective  

2. 	
The two main conte*ti05 for the 

applicants are that 

natural justice are not followed in 
(i) the principles of  

not 	
rnishing the copy of the inquiry officer $ report 

before the impugned orders are passed; and (ii) the first 

respondent who passed the orders figured as witness. 

3. 	
These cases are squarely covered by the Judgment 

dated 26.8.1993 in O.A.No.988/83 and batch c8ses on the 

file of this Bench. For the reaSOfl5 stated therein, we 

these 
Ofl at the admission stage by setting aside 

the impugned orders and by sirectiny 	 - 

lent 
to appoint another &isciplinary authority who is of 

the rank equal to or above the first respondent, if it is 

intended to prodeet further with the 1sq'ujrj 
as Ii such a case, it is Recess8 

to issue a Bhow~ca

7 

for disc 
Use *OtIice 

f they 
j tep0 	

by 

: 

14f 	L19 
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ti 
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 K. Kameswara Rao (OA.1055/93 
 D. tlenkatesuarj.0  (DA.1055/93 
 5k. Khasim (oA.1057/93) 
 I. Chalamajah (oA.1058/93) 
 G. Ravindra Reddy(OA.1D5g/93 
 P. Krishnaiah (OA.1060/93 
 M. Narasaiah (OA.1061/93) 	& 
 0. Mallaiah (oA.1062/93) 

versus 

Applicants 

J .ff  

4 

IN THE CENTRAL ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL 	HYDERABAD BENCH 

AT HYDERABAD 

OA.1055/93 to 
OA. 1062/93 	 date or decision : 2-9-1993 

The 5ub-Djjjsiona1 Officer 
Telecommunications 
Peddapalli 505172 

The Telecom District Fnninocn 
-- - 

Union of India, rep, by 
The Chairman, Telecom Commission 
Sanchar Bhavan 
New Delhi 110 001 

cases 

Counsel for the respondents 
in OA.1055/93; OA,1056/93 and 
OA. 1060/93 

Counsel thr the respondents 
in OA.1057/93 & OA.1055/93 

Common respondents 
in all the cases 

o U. zuryanarayana 
Advocate 

N.V. Ramana, Addl, Sc 
for Central tovernment 

N.V. Raghava Reddy, 
Add. SC for'Central Govt. 

Counsel for the respondents 	 V. Bhimanna, lAddI SC 
in OA.1059/93; OA,1061/93 and 	for Central Government 
OA.1062/93 

C OR AM 

HON. MR. JUSTICE U. NEELADRI RAC, VICE CHAIRMAN 

HON. MR. P.T. THIRUVENGADAM, MEMBER (ADMINISTRATION) 



have to submit their objections Within the time 

stipulated. 

4. 	The CA is ordered accordingly. No costs. 

H 

j a.flJFMD TO7 TRUE COP) 	I  
._.___._.._................ 
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P' 7) ei'tral Administrative Trlbunij 
flyderabad Bencb 

- 	 '4vderahad 

1. The Sub-Divisional Officer, 
Telecommunications, Peddapalli-172. 

sk 
2. The Telecom District Engineer, Karimnagat-050 
3. The Chairman, Union of India, Telecom CommissiOn, 
Sanch 	havan, New Zelhi-1. 
One copy to Mr.C.Suryanarayana, Advocate, CAT.Hyd. 

One copy to Mr.N.v.flaxnana, Addl.CSC.CAT.Hyd. 
One copy to Mr.N.v.Raghava Reddy, Addl.CGSC.CAT.Hyd. 

e copçio Mr.v.Bhirnanna, Addl.CGSC.CAT.Hyd. 
\ '2- 	-- 

One spare copy. 
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